
In-Person and Via Live Stream: Click Here   
Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 7018 5516 Passcode: 058948 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 26, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 

PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 
prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 

COMMUNICATIONS:   

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

BILLS BY RESOLUTION 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Presentation: Housing Forward
2. Ordinance Waiving Bid and Authorizing the Acceptance of A Proposal for the Purchase Of Training 

Equipment for the Village of Forest Park Fire Department
3. Ordinance Authorizing the Purchase of a 2024 XT56 Freightliner Pro Forestry Combo Truck
4. Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-6 Entitled License Fee and Number of Chapter 3 Entitled Liquor Control 

of Title 3 Entitled Business and License Regulations – Babs Comedy Club, 7316 Madison St.
5. Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of a Grant Agreement by and between the Office of the 

Attorney General, State of Illinois, and the Village of Forest Park for a FY25 Organized Retail Theft Crime 
Grant

6. Resolution Authorizing and Approving Disposal of Surplus Property: PD Receivers and In Car Cameras
7. Approval: Motion to Direct the Board of Fire & Police Commissioners to Promote One (1) Fire Lieutenant 

and Hire One (1) Firefighter
8. Approval:  Appointment or Reappointment of the Following Individuals to the Respective

Board/Commission:
a. Jordan Kuehn Planning & Zoning Commission expires:4/30/2028 

9. Approval: Senior Trip Contract to Teatro Zinzanni
10. Approval: Solicitation Request: Kiwanis Peanut Days
11. Approval: Banner Request- Hepzibah, Chamber of Commerce: Casket Races, Wine Walk, and Shop

Small Crawl

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURNMENT   

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, September 9, 2024   
Lower Level of Village Hall 

7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84370185516?pwd=SNT7WbgRSguXJyJZIWW0iwWMElHOcw.1
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, AUGUST 26, 2024 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. Commissioner 
Melin-Rogovin was not in attendance. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the August 12, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Dan Riley requested the village install a jersey wall at the end of the 1100 block of Marengo at 
the alley to deter traffic from traveling the wrong way on the block.  Mr. Riley further complemented 
the Police Chief and staff for their professionalism and coordination with the Oak Park Police when 
searching for a suspect recently. 
 
Mr. Mark Boroughf reported on his activities with the Historical Society and the Arts Alliance, 
including the Garden Walk, Garage Galleries, and the upcoming Scarecrow Invasion.  In addition, 
Mr. Boroughf thanked the Fire and Police Departments for attending his recent block party. 
 
Ms. Johnnie Misfer expressed her concerns about recent rat sightings in the area near her house.  
Ms. Misfer was instructed to follow up with the Department of Public Health and Safety. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 



 2 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $499,056.22. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 
Ms. Laurie Kokenes and Mr. Neil Rembos gave an overview of 
the Chamber’s activities with respect to the village’s funding.  
The report covered the period from February 1 through August 
1, 2024.  Activities included the Next Stop Branding Campaign, 
a “Welcome New Resident” booklet, which was distributed to 
2,800 new residents in the area, monthly blogs, paid social 
media boosts.  There is also a plan to hold a one-day Fall 
Shopping and Dining event. The chamber expressed their 
gratitude for the designated funds and their commitment to 
working with the village.  It was discussed that a Special Service 
Area (SSA) may be desirable to the property owners and the 
village at some point. 
 
Ms. Simone Boutette and Mr. Mark Zinning discussed the 
prospect of the Altenheim purchasing some of the property back 
from the village.  They provided plats and options for the Village 
Council to consider.  Currently part of their property has a zero 
lot line.  They would like to establish a buffer around the 
property, provide additional parking and potentially add a bike 
path. 
 
 

 
 

R-72-24 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$499,056.22 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
2024 MARKETING 

OVERVIEW 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALTENHEIM PROPERTY 
PURCHASE PROPOSAL 

PRESENTATION 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance granting a 
conditional use permit for a Cannabis Dispensary in the B-2 
District in the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois re: 
PZC 2024-06: 7216 Circle Avenue be adopted. It was discussed 
that the applicant currently has a state dispensary license, and 
they expect to be open for business by the end of January, 
2025. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park Ferdinand Avenue Watermain and Storm 
Sewer Replacement and Ferdinand Avenue and Adams Street 
Resurfacing Project be adopted.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing acceptance 
and execution of a State of Illinois, Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency Lead Service Line Inventory Grant 
Agreement for FY 2024 be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving Pay Request 
#3 (Final) for the 2023 Wilcox & Ferdinand Motor Fuel Tax 
(MFT) Resurfacing Improvements Project to A-Lamp Concrete 
Contractors, Inc. be adopted. 

O-25-24 
ORDINANCE GRANTING 

CONDITIONAL USE FOR A 
CANNABIS DISPENSARY 

AT 7216 CIRCLE AVE. 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-73-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
SPECS AND BIDDING FOR 
FERDINAND WATERMAIN 

AND STORM SEWER 
REPLACEMENT AND 

FERDINAND AND ADAMS 
RESURFACING 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-74-24 
RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING IEPA LEAD 
SERVICE LINE INVENTORY 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-75-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST FOR 
WILCOX AND FERDINAND 

RESURFACING 
APPROVED 



 4 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving Pay 
Request #1 (Final) for the Fillmore Street Brick Patching 
Program from LPS Pavement Company be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
   
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing the Waiver 
of the Hiring Freeze for IMRF Employees regarding the hiring 
of a Full-Time Parking Enforcement Officer and a Full-Time 
Police Records Clerk be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd to approve the execution of an 
agreement with Drury Lane Theatre, associated with events 
organized by the Community Center. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-76-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST TO LPS 
PAVEMENT COMPANY 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-77-24 
RESOLUTION WAIVING 

IMRF HIRING FREEZE  
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
AGREEMENT WITH DRURY 

LANE THEATRE 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to approve the requests from Sarah’s 
Inn and Housing Forward to display banners promoting 
Domestic Violence Action Month (October) and the Housing 
Forward 14th Annual Compete to Defeat Homelessness 
fundraiser. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the Raffle License Application 
from Housing Forward for their Compete to Defeat 
Homelessness fundraiser on September 5, 2024, at Robert’s 
Westside. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the application for use of the 
Public Way from Living Word Christian Center, for their 
October 26, 2024, 5K race and from Forest Park Arts Alliance 
to hold their Fiber Flash Event in Constitution Court from 
November 1, 2024, through November 01, 2024. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the request from the Girl 
Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana to hold their 
annual Fall Product and Cookie sale, beginning September 20, 
2024, through January 25, 2025. 
 

BANNER REQUESTS 
SARAH’S INN AND 

HOUSING FORWARD 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RAFFLE LICENSE 
APPLICATION HOUSING 

FORWARD 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LIVING WORD AND ARTS 
ALLIANCE REQUEST FOR 

USE OF PUBLIC WAY 
PERMITS 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GIRL SCOUTS 
FUNDRAISING REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 



 6 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the request from the 
Forest Park Chamber of Commerce to display banners 
promoting their sidewalk sale and to ratify the request from the 
Forest Park Theatre to display banners promoting their 
production of Pericles, which is occurring August 9-11 and 
August 16-18, 2024. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was jointly moved and seconded by the Village Council to 
approve the Mayor’s Proclamation celebrating the 100th 
Anniversary of the League of Women Voters Oak Park and 
River Forest.  Clerk Belmonte read the proclamation aloud 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and 

Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Melin-Rogovin 
The motion carried. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BANNER REQUESTS 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION LEAGUE 
OF WOMEN VOTERS OAK 

PARK AND RIVER FOREST 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler reported that for the first time ever, she was able to attend the Garage Galleries, 
adding that the event was fantastic and so was the media coverage.  Administrator Entler 
congratulated the Arts Alliance on the success of the event. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 7 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham commented on her attendance at Garage Galleries and what a success the event 
was.  In addition, the commissioner expressed her thanks to the Chamber of Commerce and Mark 
Boroughf.  
 
Commissioner Nero reported that the Department of Health and Safety and the Village Administrator have 
been busy working with new businesses to grow Forest Park.  The commissioner further warned about 
the excessive heat expected in the next couple of days, reminding residents to check on their neighbors 
and the elderly.  Last, Commissioner Nero commented about rodents in Forest Park.  The answer lies 
with the property owners, who need to be sure to maintain the upkeep of their property, remove brush and 
debris, and to be sure to keep trash containers closed.  The Building Department will help work with 
residents to curb the rodent population. 
 
Commissioner Voogd echoed the sentiments regarding the Garage Galleries event, adding that our Public 
Works crews contributed by running the street sweeper through the alleys that were hosting artists in 
advance of the event.  The commissioner further announced that the Fall Clean Up event will be held on 
Saturday, September 21, and information and signup links will be posted soon.  Last, the commissioner 
acknowledged that today is Women’s Equality Day, commemorating the signing of the 19th Amendment to 
the Constitution, giving Women the right to vote.  Commissioner Voogd expressed her thanks to those 
who fought and to the women leaders in Forest Park. 
 
Mayor Hoskins expressed congratulations to the Bloc Dispensary, for their successfully obtaining a 
conditional use permit for a cannabis dispensary at 7216 Circle Avenue.  In addition, the mayor 
announced that Parkway Dispensary on Madison passed their final inspection from the state last week 
and should be open in September.  Last, the mayor announced that the Village Council is not going to 
have a closed session meeting this evening, due to the absence of Commissioner Melin-Rogovin.  
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved, and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 8:02 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 1,522.00          

Public Affairs 9,256.85          

Police Department 2,298.41          

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 171,045.32       

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 35,579.14         

Department of Health & Safety 5,617.25          

Streets and Public Improvements 103,199.46       

Public Property 28,239.88         

Seizure 1,734.99          

Federal Customs 4,546.44          

TIF 3,178.25          

VIP 35,495.92         

Water Department 46,924.03         

TOTAL 448,637.94$     

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 9th Day of September 2024

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-2200-005  Franzen Plumbing Inc 05/28/2024 400.00         

100-00-000-4480-110 Christopher Ware 07/17/2024 402.00         

100-00-000-4480-110 Latrice Harris 08/27/2024 720.00         

Refunds and Allocations 1,522.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 4,011.37      

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 42.00           

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 260.40         

100-10-101-6120-305  FOP Lodge #24 08/27/2024 480.00         

100-10-101-6145-290 Lindsey Hankus 08/16/2024 33.98           

100-10-101-6145-290 Mark Maylath 08/16/2024 79.37           

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2024 258.86         

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2024 42.31           

100-11-111-6100-115  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 09/01/2024 1,875.00      

100-11-111-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 08/20/2024 1,200.00      

100-11-111-6110-110  ITsavvy LLC 07/29/2024 973.56         

Public Affairs 9,256.85      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305 Tom McNamara 08/18/2024 126.00         

100-12-121-6145-306  Animal Care League 07/31/2024 620.00         

100-12-123-6145-202  American Mobile Shredding and Recycling 08/21/2024 950.00         

100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 08/14/2024 100.00         

100-12-123-6145-291 Tom Cannon 08/21/2024 167.41         

100-12-127-6145-100  Special T Unlimited 08/13/2024 335.00         

Police Department 2,298.41      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 08/16/2024 146,898.29  

100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 08/10/2024 129.78         

100-21-211-6140-140  Costco 08/28/2024 130.00         

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/13/2024 86.79           

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/14/2024 74.91           

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/14/2024 97.82           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2024 120.57         

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2024 60.29           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2024 52.45           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T LONG DISTANCE 08/04/2024 3.60             

100-21-211-6160-001  Alliant Insurance Services Inc - 8377 08/13/2024 270.00         

100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 09/09/2024 9,947.00      

100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 09/09/2024 9,947.00      

100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 08/17/2024 94.61           

100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 08/08/2024 198.00         

100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 08/10/2024 1,684.21      

100-22-221-6310-410  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 09/01/2024 1,250.00      

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 171,045.32  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-7000-040  Municipal Emergency Services Inc 08/16/2024 1,820.31      

100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2024 169.24         

100-30-302-6110-200  Municipal Emergency Services Inc 08/12/2024 943.21         

100-30-302-6145-100  Eagle Engraving Inc 08/26/2024 12.35           

100-30-302-6145-100  Witmer Public Safety Group 08/14/2024 406.05         

100-30-302-6145-105 Mark Maylath 08/01/2024 111.38         

100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/22/2024 98.99           

100-30-302-6145-105 William Toth 08/15/2024 196.56         

100-30-302-6145-321  State Chemical Industrial Products 08/15/2024 310.97         

100-30-302-6150-122  Taylor'd Systems LLC 08/12/2024 31,387.50    

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 08/13/2024 70.92           

100-30-303-6145-300  Zoll Medical Corp 08/14/2024 51.66           

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 35,579.14    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 07/19/2024 1,890.00      

100-40-401-5000-017  B&F Construction Code Service 08/26/2024 240.00         

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 08/26/2024 900.00         

100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 126.00         

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 525.00         

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 487.50         

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 448.75         

100-40-403-6150-226  Cook County Dept of Public Health 08/07/2024 1,000.00      

Department of Health and Safety 5,617.25      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6140-202  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 07/19/2024 100.24         

100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 08/15/2024 2,704.00      

100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 08/15/2024 45,188.90    

100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 08/15/2024 31,949.09    

100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 08/15/2024 4,494.15      

100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 07/31/2024 17,739.04    

100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 07/31/2024 80.75           

100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 07/31/2024 943.29         

Streets and Public Improvements 103,199.46  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6145-100 Joseph Decosola 08/24/2024 100.00         

100-55-552-6180-101  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 07/16/2024 59.94           

100-55-552-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 08/08/2024 598.80         

100-55-552-6180-114  First Ayd Corp. 08/08/2024 444.07         

100-55-552-6180-114  Military & Police Supply 07/30/2024 60.00           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/15/2024 74.27           

100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 08/08/2024 200.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  Colley Elevator Co 08/01/2024 292.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/13/2024 302.22         

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/14/2024 905.89         

100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 08/27/2024 516.00         

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 08/12/2024 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-120  Linde Gas North America LLC 08/13/2024 159.90         

100-55-555-6180-130  Case Lots Inc 07/31/2024 469.80         

100-55-555-6180-130  PremiStar-North 08/13/2024 694.00         

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 08/07/2024 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-140  Case Lots Inc 08/08/2024 285.10         

100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 08/14/2024 13,795.48    

100-55-570-6155-101  Superior Petroleum Marketers 08/20/2024 867.75         

100-55-570-6155-106  Battery Service Corporation 08/19/2024 1,049.65      

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/06/2024 1,424.06      

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/15/2024 (206.41)        

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/15/2024 11.07           

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/16/2024 219.65         

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/12/2024 135.00         

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/13/2024 248.93         

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/13/2024 138.54         

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/14/2024 29.91           

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/19/2024 128.45         

100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 07/29/2024 318.30         

100-55-570-6155-106  Lindco Equipment Sales Inc 08/15/2024 473.94         

100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 08/15/2024 134.40         

100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 08/15/2024 33.99           

100-55-570-6155-106  Waytek INC 08/14/2024 260.99         

100-55-570-6155-106  Waytek INC 08/22/2024 339.37         

100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 08/14/2024 136.64         

100-55-570-6155-112  Bernie's Saw & Supply Inc 08/20/2024 57.00           



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 08/16/2024 181.60         

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 08/20/2024 310.38         

100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 08/22/2024 750.00         

100-55-580-6180-302  West Central Municipal Conf 08/19/2024 575.00         

100-55-585-6180-305  U.S. Arbor Products Inc 08/06/2024 830.00         

100-55-585-6180-322  U.S. Arbor Products Inc 08/06/2024 830.00         

Public Property 28,239.88    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2024 211.55         

230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/12/2024 693.02         

230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/12/2024 693.02         

230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/15/2024 9.95             

230-00-000-6900-230 Joe Schick 08/06/2024 127.45         

Seizure 1,734.99      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 09/01/2024 1,875.00      

232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/20/2024 2,198.87      

232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/21/2024 69.99           

232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/22/2024 402.58         

Federal Customs 4,546.44      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 315.00         

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 703.50         

302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 170.00         

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 1,412.25      

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 315.00         

309-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 262.50         

TIF 3,178.25      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 446.25         

312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2024 38.01           

312-00-000-7000-130 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 22,907.50    

312-00-000-7000-130 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 6,043.52      

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/01/2024 77.44           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/05/2024 32.64           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/07/2024 51.20           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/08/2024 28.16           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/09/2024 58.24           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/13/2024 56.32           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/14/2024 32.64           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/16/2024 32.00           

312-00-000-7000-312  Utility Concrete Products LLC 07/18/2024 5,692.00      

VIP 35,495.92    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 07/31/2024 210.00         

501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2024 36.01           

501-80-800-6120-500 Allison Moreira 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Charles Hunter 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Carla Taylor 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 James Ray 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Larry & Ladora McCool 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Ruben Chairez 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Sherry Miller 08/28/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6150-150  AT&T 08/25/2024 64.26           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 08/14/2024 157.67         

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 08/15/2024 23.18           

501-80-800-6800-150  Centurion Plumbing Company 08/21/2024 13,187.01    

501-80-800-6800-151  Clear View 08/21/2024 5,758.61      

501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 08/16/2024 1,385.00      

501-80-800-6800-151  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 05/16/2024 1,180.00      

501-80-800-6800-151  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 08/15/2024 1,015.00      

501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 08/06/2024 86.90           

501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 08/15/2024 276.20         

501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 3,100.44      

501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 08/13/2024 9,943.75      

Water Department 46,924.03    



1232494_1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-__________-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING BID AND AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE  
OF A QUOTE FOR THE PURCHASE OF TRAINING EQUIPMENT FOR 

THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT  
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code of the Village of Forest Park, 

the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) may, by four-fifths vote of 

all Council members then holding office, waive the competitive bidding requirements of Section 

1-8A-7 of the Village Code; and 

 WHEREAS, Taylor’d Systems, LLC (“Taylor’d”) has submitted a Quote (“Quote”) to 

provide fire training equipment (“Fire Prop”) to the Village and is the only provider currently 

available to do so; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village believe that, as the sole provider, 

Taylor’d is uniquely qualified to provide the Fire Prop to the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find it advisable, necessary and in the 

best interest of the public to waive the requirement of Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code to waive 

the competitive bidding requirements, and to accept the Quote from Taylor’d regarding Fire Prop.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Ordinance are adopted by the corporate 

authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby waive the requirement of 

Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code, and hereby accept the Quote from Taylor’d in the amount of 

Sixty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Five and 00/100 Dollars ($62,775.00), one-half 



1232494_1 

(1/2) due upon order and balance due upon delivery, a copy of which Quote is attached hereto as 

Exhibit A. 

 Section 3.  The Village Fire Chief is hereby authorized to execute, and his prior 

execution thereof approved and ratified, the Quote on behalf of the Village. 

Section 4. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to carry out the purpose 

and intent of this Ordinance and the Quote. 

 Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 9th day 

of September, 2024. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
APPROVED by me this 9th day of September, 2024.   

 
 

 _____________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1232494_1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Taylor’d Systems, LLC 
Quote for Fire Training Prop 

 



1232494_1 



1232494_1 



1232494_1 



1232494_1 



1232494_1 



1232494_1 

 
 Office of the Fire 

Chief 



1232494_1 

Memo  
To: Village Council 

From: Lieutenant Lindsey Hankus 

Date: 08/26/2024 

Re: Purchase of training equipment 

Forest Park Village Council, 
I am requesting approval for the purchase of a training prop for the Forest Park Fire Department. The 
Taylor’d Training Prop was accounted for in the FY25 Budget under Fire Department training costs. 
Taylor’d Systems LLC is requesting half down as a deposit to start production on the prop. No other 
vendors make a training prop like this, so we are requesting approval for a no-bid process as well. 
 
 If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Lindsey Hankus 
 
 
 



1232366.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 24 
 

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING BID AND AUTHORIZING THE  
ACCEPTANCE OF A QUOTE FOR THE PURCHASE OF 

A 2024 XT56 FREIGHTLINER PRO FORESTRY COMBO TRUCK 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”), a body politic and corporate, duly 

organized and existing as a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois, is authorized by the laws 

of the State of Illinois to purchase and acquire personal property for the benefit of the Village and 

its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village deem it for the benefit of the Village 

and for the efficient and effective administration thereof that the Village purchase one (1) 2024 

XT56 Freightliner Pro Forestry Combo Truck (the “Forestry Truck”), constituting personal 

property necessary for the Village to efficiently perform essential governmental functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Village investigated proposals through Sourcewell Purchasing 

Cooperative (“Sourcewell”) and received a proposal for the purchase of the Forestry Truck from 

Custom Truck One Source (“Custom Truck Quote”); and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of four-fifths of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive the purchasing procedure 

prescribed in the Village Code and purchase the Forestry Truck through Sourcewell, in the amount 

of One Hundred Seventy-Five Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Four and 00/100 Dollars 

($175,444.00), pursuant to the Custom Truck Quote attached hereto and made a part hereof as 

Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1:  That the facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2:  That it is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village of Forest Park waive the purchasing procedures prescribed in the Village 

Code and purchase the Forestry Truck through Sourcewell, pursuant to the terms and provisions 

of the Custom Truck Quote, and hereby authorize the disposal, as surplus property, of the Village’s 

current 2004 Ford F450 Bucket Truck and 1999 International Box Truck, being replaced. 



1232366.1 
 

Section 3:  That the officers and employees of the Village shall take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the parties to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 

contemplated hereby and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 

limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be delivered 

in connection with the Custom Truck Quote and disposal of the Village’s current 2004 Ford F450 

Bucket Truck and 1999 International Box Truck, being replaced. 

Section 4:  That if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 5:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage by four-

fifths of all the commissioners holding office, approval and publication in pamphlet form as 

provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 9th day 

of September, 2024. 

 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
 
  APPROVED by me this 9th day of September, 2024. 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _________ day of September, 2024. 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 



1232366.1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

FORESTRY TRUCK 
SOURCEWELL QUOTE FROM CUSTOM TRUCK ONE SOURCE 

 
 



1232366.1 
 



1232366.1 
 

 
  



1232366.1 
 



1232366.1 
 



1232366.1 
 

 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 9, 2024 

 
Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance amending Section 3-3-6 of the Forest 
Park Liquor Code related the establishment of the number of available liquor licenses. 

Background 

The proposed ordinance amends Section 3-3-6 of the Forest Park Liquor Code to account for the number of 
locally issued liquor licenses. 

The changes in the amount of available licenses accounts for the following: 
- Creation of a A1 license for BABS Comedy Club, 7316 Madison Street 
- Clean Up of Licenses based on renewals 

This amends the ordinance to reflect the correct liquor class for this establishment. 

Attachments 

- Proposed Liquor Code Amendment Ordinance 
- Current Liquor License Listing (as of 9/05/2024) 



ORDINANCE O-  -24 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3-3-6 ENTITLED “LICENSE FEE 
AND NUMBER:” OF CHAPTER 3 ENTITLED “LIQUOR CONTROL” OF 

TITLE 3 ENTITLED “BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS” OF 
THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 4-1 of the Illinois Liquor Control Act of 1934 (235 ILCS 

5/4-1), the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, are expressly authorized to regulate 

and determine, by ordinance, the number, kind and classification of licenses, for sale at retail of 

alcoholic liquor not inconsistent with the Illinois Liquor Control Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE VILLAGE 

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1:   Section 3-3-6 entitled  “License Fees and Number:” of Chapter  3  entitled 
 

“Liquor Control” of Title 3 entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the Village Code of 

Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

 
3-3-6: LICENSE FEES AND NUMBER: 

 
Classification Annual Fees Number Of Licenses 

A $2,000.00 18  17 

A1 2,000.00 11  12 

A2 1,775.00 4 

A3 1,450.00 4  3 

A4 275.00 0 

A5 275.00 2  1 

A6 1,325.00 0 

A7 2,000.00 1 

A8 2,000.00 2 



B1 2,000.00 6 

B2 1,450.00 0 

C (BYOB) 555.00 2  1 

O 1,100.00 1 

Special Use 
Permit 

55.00 per day. No limit. 

Additional fees:  

 Supplemental patio license $165.00 per approved license 
 Supplemental sidewalk cafe 

license 
$165.00 per approved license 

 Extra bar(s) on premises $165.00 per each additional public bar 
exceeding 1 

 

SECTION 2: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 
 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 

Passed by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 9th day of 
September, 2024. 

 
AYES:   

 

NAYS:   
 

ABSENT:   
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Updated 09/05/24         
          

License Count 
License 
Number 

License 
Class Name of Establishment Address 

1 43 A Caffe De Luca 7427 Madison 
2 17 A Golden Steer 7635 Roosevelt 
3 13 A Goldyburgers 7316 Circle 
4 42 A Jimmy's Place 7411 Madison 
5 56 A Fat Duck 7218 Madison 

6 2 A 
Mexican Republic Kitchen & 

Cantina 7404 Madison 
7 29 A Old School Tavern & Grill 201 Des Plaines 
8 72 A China Dragon 2 7600 Madison 
9 19 A Tacabron 7330 Harrison 
10 64 A Scratch Kitchen 7505 Madison 
11 38 A Shanahan's 7353 Madison 
12 6 A O'Sullivans 7244 Madison 
13 40 A McGaffers 7737 Roosevelt 
14 79 A N Rebozo 7403 Madison  
15 81 A Madison Park Kitchen 7525 Madison 
16 83 A Piacere Mio 7636 Madison 
17 86 A Di'Vino 1527 Harlem Ave 
          
1 24 A1 Angelo O'Leary's 7522 Madison 
2 27 A1 Blueberry Hill 427 Des Plaines 
3 30 A1 Carole's Next Best Thing 7307 Roosevelt 
4 35 A1 Circle Bowling Lanes 7244 Circle 
5 45 A1 Circle Inn 7300 Circle 
6 3 A1 Duffy's Tavern 7513 Madison 
7 36 A1 Mugsy's 7640 Madison 
8 33 A1 Pioneer Tap 7443 Randolph 
9 8 A1 Shortstop Lounge 7425 Madison 
10 7 A1 The Beacon 101 Circle 
11 84 A1 Robert's Westside 7321 Madison 
12   A1 BABS Comedy Club 7316 Madison  
          
1 4 A2 Charlie's Restaurant 7427 Roosevelt 
2 23 A2 Chirrion Mexican Restaurant 7510 Madison 

3 41 A2 Kribi Coffee  
7324 Madison Unit 

11 
4 74 A2 White Crane 819 Harlem Avenue 
          
1 28 A3 Portillo's Hot Dogs 7740 Roosevelt 
2 55 A3 The Junction Diner 7401 Madison 
3 80 A3 Habrae 7230 Madsion 



          
1 12 A5 Altenheim 7824 Madison 
          
1 85 A7 Casa Humilde 7700 Madison  
          
1 77 A8 Foundry/FP 7503 Madison St 

2 76 A8 Table and Lain 
7324 Madison Unit 

12 
          
1 21 B1 USA Beverage 7200 Madison 
2 10 B1 Suburban Liquors 7612 Madison 
3 60 B1 Cardinal Wine and Spirits 7533 Roosevelt 
4 11 B1 Famous Liquors 7714 Madison 
5 32 B1 Forest Park Liquors 7429 Madison 
6 78 B1 Wal-mart 1300 Desplaines 
          
1 31 C Yum Thai Restaurant 7748 Madison 

 



 

 

 

 

To: The Honorable Commissioners 

Date:  September 5, 2024 

  

Dear Commissioners. 

I am seeking your support in issuing a local liquor license to the following 
establishment: BABS Comedy Club located at 7316 Madison St. This 
establishment is seeking a Class A1 license.  

The above owner/manager has properly completed the liquor license application 
process and is found to be recommended for issuance of a Class A1 liquor license 
by the Village of Forest Park. 

Your favorable support would be appreciated, 

 

 

Mayor Hoskins 

RH/re 



1233568_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-24 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION  
OF A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE OFFICE OF THE  
ATTORNEY GENERAL, STATE OF ILLINOIS, AND THE VILLAGE OF  

FOREST PARK FOR A FY25 ORGANIZED RETAIL THEFT CRIME GRANT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) had applied for a FY25 Organized 

Retail Theft Crim Grant from the Office of the Attorney General, State of Illinois, in the amount 

of Twelve Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty-Eight and 00/100 Dollars ($12,758.00) (“OAG 

Grant”) to investigate and prosecute organized retail theft crime; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has been granted and is required to accept the terms of the OAG 

Grant, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement, attached hereto and made a 

part hereof as Exhibit A (“Grant Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Village deems it advisable, necessary and in public interest that the 

Village confirm and ratify the application for and execute of the Grant Agreement for the OAG 

Grant.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Village’s application for and acceptance of the OAG Grant, pursuant 

to the terms and conditions contained in said Grant Agreement, is hereby approved, and the prior 

execution thereof of the Grant Agreement for the OAG Grant is hereby ratified, and the prior 

execution thereof by the Mayor to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of same. 



1233568_1  

 Section 3. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to obtain the OAG 

Grant and carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and the Grant Agreement. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 9th 

day of September, 2024. 

AYES:  ____________________ 
 
NAYS:  ____________________ 
 
ABSENT:  __________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 9th day of September, 2024. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2024. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 



1233568_1  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

FY25 Organized Retail Theft Crime Grant Agreement 



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  



1233568_1  

 
 
 





VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 24 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF 
SURPLUS PROPERTY OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois as follows: 
 

Section 1: Pursuant to Section 11-76-4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11- 
76-4, the corporate authorities of the Village find that one (1) EF Johnson mobile receiver with 
serial number: 5318J0911T10554; six (6) Kenwood Uhf in car receivers with serial numbers : 
80700029, B3200040, 60600230, 90200107, 70300015, 70300014; six (6) Kenwood Vhf 
receivers with serial numbers: 80700292, B3200092, 606255, 90300450, 70400360, 70400363; 
one (1) Panasonic camera vault with serial number: E8TA10104 are no longer necessary, or 
useful to, or for the best interests of the Village, and further find that it is in the best interest of 
the Village to dispose of said property. 

 
Section 2:  The corporate authorities hereby authorize the Village Administrator to sell 

or otherwise dispose of one (1) EF Johnson mobile receiver with serial number: 
5318J0911T10554; six (6) Kenwood Uhf in car receivers with serial numbers : 80700029, 
B3200040, 60600230, 90200107, 70300015, 70300014; six (6) Kenwood Vhf receivers with 
serial numbers: 80700292, B3200092, 606255, 90300450, 70400360, 70400363; one (1) 
Panasonic camera vault with serial number: E8TA10104. The Village Administrator is 
authorized to sell such items at a public or private sale, or otherwise dispose of such property, 
in the discretion of the Village Administrator. The Village Administrator shall, in her discretion, 
determine a minimum price for such items, if such items are to be sold. 

 
Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication in accordance with the applicable law. 
 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 9th day 
of September, 2024. 

 
AYES:   

 

NAYS:   
 

ABSENT:    
 
APPROVED by me this 9th day of September, 2024. 

 
 
 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1 

 Office of the Fire 
Chief 

Memo  
To: Village Council 

From: Lieutenant Lindsey Hankus 

Date: 08/26/2024 

Re: Filling Vacancies 

Forest Park Village Council, 

Fire Chief Phil Chiappetta has announced his retirement from the Forest Park Fire 
Department effective 10/15/2024. My appointment to Fire Chief will create one (1) 
vacancy in the Lieutenant rank and one (1) vacancy in the firefighter rank. I am 
requesting the Village Council approve promoting a firefighter to the rank of Lieutenant 
and hiring one (1) Firefighter when the vacancy occurs. The Board of Police and Fire 
Commission will have active firefighter and lieutenant lists when the vacancy is official. 

 

 

 If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.   

 

Thank you, 

 

Lindsey Hankus 

 

 













 
 
Kiwanis Club of Forest Park 
PO Box 514 
Forest Park, Il 60130 
 
9/5/2024 
 
Village of Forest Park  
517 Des Plaines Ave. 
Forest Park, IL  60130 
 
Dear Forest Park Mayor and Village Council, 
 
The Kiwanis Club of Forest Park is preparing for their annual Peanut Days 
fundraiser.  Our club requests permission to solicit donations throughout the 
village September 13-15th 2024.  
 
The Kiwanis Club sponsors and supports many youth groups in town, all who 
can take advantage of the Peanut Days fundraiser.  Every group participating 
can split the proceeds raised with us.  The remaining funds are used to 
support many different civic organizations and youth groups that serve our 
community.   
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jill Wagner  
President Kiwanis Club of Forest Park 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
August 28, 2024 
 
Village of Forest Park 
Rachell Entler, Village Administrator 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, Illinois  60130 
 
Dear Rachell, 
 
Thank you for your past support of Hephzibah Children’s Association and for allowing us to hang the Kids Resale 
Event vinyl banner on the intersection of Circle Avenue and Madison Avenue in Forest Park.  Because of you, the 
event always has a far greater reach for the constituents of the community!  We are reaching out to ask again if 
Forest Park Public Works can install a vinyl banner at the same intersection in the upcoming week or two.  The vinyl 
banner will be identical to the image below. 
 
Since our Kids Resale Event moved to St. John’s Lutheran Church years ago, your assistance in allowing us to 
advertise the Kids Resale Event to the community has been vital to its success. Many attendees from the previous 
Fall and Spring sales have commented on learning of the event from this signage!  
 

 
 
We are deeply grateful for your support. As we look toward our next 100+ years, we invite you to join us in 
continuing the vital work of transforming young lives by fostering hope and supporting dreams.  If you have any 
additional questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.  Thank you for your consideration! 
 
Sincerely, 

   Barb 
Barbara Krause 
Database Manager and Forest Park Homeowner      
Direct Line: (708) 649-7160 
Cell Phone: (708) 220-0214 
 
CC: Sal Stella, Public Works Director 
 
 

 
 



Forest Park Chamber of Commerce & Development 
7331 W. Roosevelt Road 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
Phone (708) 366-2543 • Cell (708) 828-2158 
 
 
Mayor Rory Hoskins                     August 28, 2024         
Village of Forest Park              
517 Desplaines Avenue             
Forest Park, IL 60130              
 
Dear Mayor Hoskins & Commissioners: 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Forest Park Chamber of Commerce, I am 
requesting permission to have street banners hung to promote our annual Casket Races 
(October 19) and for our Fall Wine Walk (November 2). 
 
As always, the Chamber will discuss Casket Races/meet with police, fire, public works 
and Village administration to review details, and we will once again deliver notices to all 
the homes along the racecourse (many of which have house parties for race day).  
 
Please let me know if have any questions or concerns. Thanks for your continued support. 
 
P.S. We invite the police department, fire department, public works & village staff to form 
a team and join the races! 
 
Cc/Rachell Entler, Village Administrator 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Laurie Kokenes 
Executive Director – Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 



Forest Park Chamber of Commerce & Development 
7331 W. Roosevelt Road 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
Phone (708) 366-2543 • Cell (708) 828-2158 
 
 
Mayor Rory Hoskins                     September 6, 2024         
Village of Forest Park              
517 Desplaines Avenue             
Forest Park, IL 60130              
 
Dear Mayor Hoskins & Commissioners: 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Forest Park Chamber of Commerce, I am 
requesting permission to have street banners hung to promote our Shop Small Crawl on 
Saturday, October 5 from 11 to 4 pm. 
 
This is a shopping/dining promotion (not an event) that we created to help drive traffic and 
sales to businesses following the usually slower summer months. Folks will purchase a $5 
ticket online (all proceeds go to the food pantry), then shop, dine, and turn in their 
passport which will be used as their entry into a grand prize drawing.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks for your continued support. 
 
Cc/Rachell Entler, Village Administrator 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Laurie Kokenes 
Executive Director – Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 


	090924Village Council Agenda.pdf
	minutes 082624
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, AUGUST 26, 2024
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. Commissioner Melin-Rogovin was not in attendance.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	September 9 2024 Bills by Resolution
	September 9 2024 Resolution.pdf
	September 9 2024 Agenda.pdf

	2 Forest Park Ordinance Waiving Bid and Authorizing the Acceptance of a Quote for the purchase of training equipment for the Village of Forest Park Fire Departme
	3 Forest Park Ordinance Waiving Bid and Authorizing the Acceptance of a Quote for the Purchase of a 2024 XT56 Freightliner Forestry Combo Truck(1232366.1)
	4 LiquorCodeAmendment Memo and Ordinance090524
	ORDINANCE O-  -24
	3-3-6: LICENSE FEES AND NUMBER:

	5 Forest Park Resolution approving and ratifying the execution of a Grant Agreement by and between the office of the Attorney General, State of Illinois, and the
	6a PD Surplus Property - 28Aug24
	6b SurplusPropertyDisposalOrdinance
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 24

	7 FD Filling Vacancy memo 8_26
	8 jordank
	9 Teatro Zinzanni Senior Trip
	10 Kiwanis Club of Forest Park Peanut day request
	11a Hepzibah Signage Request
	11b 2024 Casket and WWalk banner permission
	11c 2024 Shop Small Craw Banner Permission- Chamber



